FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please could you tell me for the list of major road improvements works below:
1. Who are/were the contractors? 
2. Was there a tendering process for each major road work improvement?
In response to questions 1 and 2, please see below.

3. What criteria was used to assess the tenders?
Each tender is assessed on the criteria as stated within the individual tender documents, including any sub criteria, and based on a combined Price Quality to result in the most economically advantageous tender.

The criteria of Price and Quality is published in the Contract Notice and Contract award notice.

4. How does Leicester City Council ensure their contractors adhere to equality and diversity policies e.g. ensuring their workforce is diverse?
Each contract has a contract manager, who is responsible for ensuring adherence to the contractual terms and conditions. 

5. What was the winning tender price?
Please see below.


6. What consultation has been done with the public, businesses and emergency services, and public transport companies, disability groups?

A stakeholder/communication plans is produced for large schemes to identify all stakeholders and how and when they will be engaged.  General public are kept informed by press releases and where appropriate on the LCC website. Residents and businesses directly affected are engaged via a letter drop and where necessary a public exhibition. Emergency services and public transport companies are kept informed of schemes through regular co-ordination meetings and directly when and if required. We have a Local Transport Accessibility Panel with consist of members from various disability groups – schemes are presented to them and their comments/suggestions fed into the design development process.  As part of the design development process an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA). The EIA explains how the Public Sector Equality Duty is met and is started at an early stage in the decision-making process and looks at the impact of the proposed scheme on vulnerable users groups. 

List of major road work improvements:

Abbey Park Road - Bridge Development and cycle lane
Awarded on a construction framework contract to Danaher and Walsh, scheme budget £7.9m

London Road - cycle lane, road works around the station
Works carried out by Eurovia under a competitive tender process, scheme budget £5.2m

Five ways Junction and Buckminster Road
Awarded to Thomas Bow through a Leicester City Council (LCC) construction framework contract, scheme budget £10.45m

Welford Road - top end near Mattoli woods
This work was carried out by the developer not LCC, therefore, we do not hold information on the cost.  This letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

Blackbird road/Anstey Lane/ Ravensbridge - cross roads improvement
Awarded to Thomas Bow through an LCC construction framework contract, scheme budget £8.2m

Anstey Lane - cycle lane
Works carried out by LCC in house construction team – City Highways, total budget £6.9m

Groby Road - Bus Lane
Works carried by in house team, total budget £0.04m

New Putney Road and Freemans Common Junction

Works carried by Balfour Beatty under the Midlands Highway Alliance framework, £7.9m

Aylestone road - cycle lane
Works on site are being delivered by Thomas Bow – awarded through LCC construction framework contract, scheme budget £1.5m

Welford Road - cycle lane
Works carried out by LCC in-house construction team – City Highways

Saffron Lane - cycle lane
Works carried out by LCC in-house construction team – City Highways, scheme budget £0.97m

Belgrave Flyover - removal, and implementation of cycle lanes etc.

The removal of the flyover was completed by Sainsbury’s and Leicester City Council does not hold the cost information. This letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
The cycle lanes were delivered by LCC in-house construction team – City Highways.  The scheme budget for cycle lanes on Belgrave Gate North was £2.9m

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
